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From: Tess Macrae
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2024 10:22 AM
To: 'Ben John'; Kate Haddock
Cc: Tanya Hobbs; Alasdair Doctor; Surina Sood; Andrew Ng; Sophie Magliano
Subject: RE: AA1000661 - APRA authorisation - request for information   [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

[ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID3770939]

OFFICIAL 

 

Dear Ben and Kate,  

 

Thank you for providing APRA’s response to the request for information. We seek a few points of 
clarification.  

 

Your letter notes that APRA is seeking authorisation in respect of all aspects of its distribution 
arrangements. Can you please provide us with a letter or submission with an updated response to 4.1 to 
the application to reflect this? This will then be placed on our public register.  

 

 
 

Please also confirm with respect to the ACCC’s request for information:  

1. that the letter and attachments provided on Friday can be placed on the public register (other than 
attachment 2b) 

2. the reasons for seeking exclusion over certain materials in 2b 

3. that you do not have any concerns with the ACCC’s original request for information being placed on 
the public register.  

 

We would appreciate your response by noon 24 April. 

 

Please do not hesitate to get in touch with us to discuss.  

 

We have also had a new team member join, so confirming that working on the matter with me is: 

Tanya Hobbs (02 6243 1029) 

Sophie Magliano (03 9658 6429) 
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Andrew Ng (03 9290 1414) 

Surina Sood (03 9658 6402) 

 

Regards,  

 

Tess Macrae (she/her) 
Director | Competition Exemptions Branch | Mergers, Exemptions & Digital Division  

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission 
Naarm 
Level 17, 2 Lonsdale Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
GPO Box 3131, Canberra ACT 2601 

T +61 3 9290 1835    
Hours Monday to Friday 

accc.gov.au 

 

 

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their 
continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders 
past, present and future. 

 

 

 

 

 




